Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 12:37 PM

To: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Subject: Notice of joint Research and Technology Subcommittee and Oversight Subcommittee
Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY
SUBCOMMITTEE ON RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY
AND
SUBCOMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT

NOTICE OF JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING

TIME DATE PLACE
10:00 a.m. Thursday, July 31, 2014 2318 Rayburn House Office
Building

Subject: “Technology Needed to Secure America’s Border”

Witnesses:
e Dr. K. Jack Riley, Vice President, RAND National Security Research Division; Director, RAND
National Defense Research Institute
e Mr. David C. Maurer, Director, Homeland Security and Justice, U.S. Government Accountability
Office
e Dr. Joseph D. Eyerman, Director, Health Security Program, RTI International; Director for Research
and Management, Institute for Homeland Security Solutions, Duke University

By direction of the Chairman

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
Subcommittee on Research and Technology
and
Subcommittee on Oversight
2321 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

Ashley Smith | Administrative Director and Committee Clerk | Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building | Washington DC 20515 | 202-225-6371



